
State of Florida ! ; " 

DATE: June 12, 1995 
TO: Division of Records and Reporting 

Division of Legal Services (Sager) 
FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater (Xanders) 
RE: Docket No. plication for certificates to provide water and 

wastewater service under grandfather rights in Alachua County by Family Diner, 
Inc. and Turkey Creek, Inc. d/b/a Turkey Creek Utilities 

v 
Please place the attached in the above referenced docket file. If you have any 

questions, please feel free to contact me. 



MICHAEL W. JONES, P. A. 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

4046 N E W E E R R Y  R O A D  

POST OFFICE B O X  90099 

GAINESMLLE, FLORIDA 32607 

MICHAEL W. J O N E S  

PERSONAL INJURY AND WRONGFUL DEATH 

TRIAL PRACTICE 

FAMILY LAW June 8, 1995 

TELEPHONE 

(904) 375-2222 
TELECOPIER 

(904) 335-7737 

Ms. Edith Xanders 
Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No.: 921098-WS 

Dear Ms. Xanders: 

I write on behalf of my client, Turkey Creek, Inc., in response to 
your letter to its President, Mr. Norwood W. Hope. 

We are presently unable to offer you a schedule for making the 
refunds mentioned in your letter. We are researching our 
obligation to do so, given our status as a non-utility owner- 
operator. I anticipate that this will take approximately two 
weeks, and I will reply to you at that time. 

Thank you for your attention. 

MWJ/gss 
cc: Mr. Norwood W. Hope 

RECEIVED 


